



Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday, 18th April 2018 at 7.30p.m in Bridgerule Village Hall

Present: Vice-Chairman: Cllr K James
Councillors: Cllrs. B Beadle, C Seymour-Smith, S Cholwill, D Hale, J McDougall, K Elliott

In Attendance: Parish Clerk.

2018. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Cllrs Medland, Haydon, & Giles. County Cllr Parsons. PCSO Tomkies

2019. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

The Chairman requested that interests be declared as matters arose.

2020. PUBLIC OPEN QUESTION TIME

No questions.

2021. POLICE REPORT

No local issues to report.

2022. COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT

Cllr Parsons had sent a reminder about the meeting at Holsworthy regarding the hospital.

2023. DISTRICT COUNCILLOR REPORT

Will be stronger penalties on dog fouling.

Someone has been successfully prosecuted for noise pollution in the Bideford area.

The new Local Plan will hopefully be adopted this summer.

The CCG are looking at forming a new committee again.

The new pavilion opened in Holsworthy on Sunday.

Neighbourhood Plans must comply with Torridge Policy.

2024. COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Cllr. McDougall proposed the Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on 21st March 2018 be approved.

Cllr. Hale seconded the proposal which was carried. (Vote 8 For. 0 Against. 0 Abstention).

2025. MATTERS ARISING

2016 Strimmer's one Saturday this next month.

2026. ACCOUNTS DUE FOR PAYMENT

BRIDGERULE PARISH COUNCIL - INVOICES FEBRUARY 2018						
COUNCIL EXPENDITURE						
Date	Pay To	Voucher	Gross	Net	VAT	Reason
18.04.18	R Perry	693	£181.82	£181.82	£0.00	Wages
18.04.18	DALC	694	£166.25	£166.25	£0.00	Membership
18.04.18	RoSPA	695	£79.80	£79.80		Park Inspection
TOTAL			£427.87	£427.87	£0.00	
Bank Accounts						
<u>Current Account</u>					<u>Reserve Account</u>	
Balance at 1st Feb 2018		£4,765.88			£21,328.96	Balance 5th Feb 2018
			£4,765.88		£0.74	Interest Mar
					-£3,897.00	Transfer Costs
685			£250.00			
687			£181.82			
Balance at 1st Mar 2018			£4,334.06		£17,432.70	Balance 5th Apr 2018
Playing Field Project Bonus Saver Account						
Balance at 5th Jan 2018			£5,066.02			
Interest Jan/Feb/Mar			£0.62			
Balance at 5th April 2018			£5,066.64			

Cllr. James proposed the accounts be approved for payment. Cllr. McDougall seconded the proposal which was carried unanimously. (Vote 7 For. 0 Against. 0 Abstentions).

2027. PLAYING FIELD PROJECT UPDATE

Plans are in with Torridge

The school have sent a letter of support for the sports hall.

A lot of water run off from the infill, a quote has been received for £350 to rectify this problem. The gate also needs repairing. Cllr James suggested a budget of a maximum of £500 for works. Cllr Seymour Smith seconded the proposal. (Vote 6 For. 0 Against. 1 Abstentions)

2028. CAR PARK LICENCE

The solicitors agreed to the councils amended terms. Cllr Beadle proposed to adopt the new licence, Cllr Elliott seconded the proposal. Unanimous vote.

2029. PLANNING

1/0019/2018/FUL This application was granted.

2030. HIGHWAYS

22/5 – Kier are doing works Furze Cross to Dux Cross

Bridge has been hit and the road sign damaged.

Potholes at Littlebridge, Holladon, Church Town Hill, Hopworthy (before the Bridge), outside the Old Reservoir, Newacott Cross, Underlane, Burnards House, Hilsborough Cross, between the caravan park & Borough Cross, Woody Park Hill, Highfield, Jewells Cross, Narratons.

Dux Cross to Burnards House.

Dux Cross – Road Subsidence.

2031. PARISH HALL.

Thanks to the parish council for their grant application support letter. The hall is in regular use.

There is a taster session for a children’s dance class on Saturday morning.

2032. TO RECEIVE CORRESPONDENCE

The clerk informed the council of the following:

- RoSPA Inspection
- Resident concerns about open space works
- A land query from someone considering moving to the area.
- Recycling Roadshow at the hall on May 2nd
- School acceptance of speaking the Parish meeting.

2033. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

No Report

2034. CLERK’S REPORT

No Report.

2035. EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION

Library info needs removing from the noticeboard.

New play equipment for the park – Cllr James will sort the funding.

Cllr James is also chasing the 106 from the turbine.

Parking Signs for the hall.

Ask the PCSO to investigate the van consistently parked and loaded in the car park.

2036. CLOSE

There being no further items of business the Chairman thanked all present for their attendance and declared the Meeting closed at 20.23.

Signature..... Date.....